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Planning Council

(Reg. No. : PPM-003-14-10032004)
(Incorporated under Societies Act 1966)

CIRCULAR

TO: All CEOs of Insurance Companies and Takaful Operators Malaysia

FROM: Malaysian Financial Planning Council (MFPC)

SUBJECT: Announcement of Language Options for PITA Compliance Examination
DATE: 01 October 2024

In accordance with the Bank Negara Malaysia (BNM) Policy Document dated 17 April 2023, as well as
the letter dated 12 September 2024 concerning the determination of mandatory examinations for the
Professionalism of Insurance and Takaful Agents (PITA), we are pleased to announce the introduction
of multiple language options for the examinations.

PITA RFP Module 2

Examination Facilitator: Asian Institute of Insurance (Aii, formerly known as Mll)
Language Options: English and Chinese

Effective Date: 01 October 2024

Examination Registration Link: https://www.mii4u.org/ilms/user/login

PITA Shariah RFP Module 2

Examination Facilitator: Malaysian Takaful Association (MTA)
Language Options: English and Bahasa Malaysia (BM)
Effective Date: 01 October 2024

Examination Registration Link: www.takafuleexam.com

Please be advised that the PITA DM2 for dual-license agents is available in English only.

Kindly disseminate this information to the relevant departments within your organization to ensure all
agents are informed of these new language options.

Thank You.

Competence.Ethics.Standards

Yours Sincerely,
Malaysian Financial Planning Council

Chung Kar Yin
Executive Director

Unit 22.7, Menara One Mont’ Kiara (1MK), No. 1, Jalan Kiara, Mont’ Kiara, 50480 Kuala Lumpur
Tel : 03 -6203 5899 Fax: 03 -6201 2669
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